

Microgrids and Overnight Charging- Final CBNs

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ali, Faatima (CAB)" <faatima.ali2@ontario.ca>, "Azzopardi, Jason (CAB)" <jason.azzopardi@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 08 Dec 2017 09:53:20 -0500
Attachments: CAB-17151_ID51662_CBN- FNMG-V1-2017-12-07- Final Cabinet Binders.docx (435.98 kB); CAB-17164_ID51661_CBN - December 8 2017- Final- Cabinet Binders.docx (729.49 kB)

Hi James:

Attached are the final CBNs for overnight charging and Microgrids. Materials in Mosaic are up to date. I understand CO Comms agreed to drop off the Overnight Charging snapshot hard copies.

On our way with hard copies of the notes in a second.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618